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180326 2AM-LUP1520 NWB's Follow-up Guidance Closure Cost Update 

Karyn Lewis <k.lewis@mandalayresources.com> Wed, Apr 4, 2018 at 10:56 PM
To: "karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca" <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>,
"licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Ida and Karen,

 

I just received an undeliverable message for my email below.  I have a new email address
(Mandalay Resources email address - noting the Elgin Mining still works for the time being) and
unfortunately I lost all my contacts and I inadvertently typed in the NWB email addresses
incorrectly.  I have made the change.  My apologizes. 

 

Karyn Lewis 

 
 

From: Karyn Lewis 
Sent: April 4, 2018 5:47 PM 
To: ida.porter@nwb.oen.ca; Karen.kharatyan@nwb.oen.ca; licensing@nwb.oen.ca 
Cc: Belinda Laba�e; ken_bocking@golder.com; dionne_filiatrault@golder.com; Chris�ne Kowbel 
Subject: Fw: 180326 2AM-LUP1520 NWB's Follow-up Guidance Closure Cost Update
 

 

Dear Mr. Kharatyan:
LMI would like to thank the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) for the opportunity to provide additional
information and presentation materials for the NWB Procedural Guidance And Invitation to NWB
Hosted Conference Call to Discuss Lupin Mines Incorporated’s Updated Interim Closure and
Restoration Plan, Updated Closure Cost Estimate and Request for Reduced Reclamation Security
(October 2017) letter dated March 26, 2018. As we have noted in previous discussions and
correspondence with the NWB, this is a very important issue and we appreciate the NWB's timely
consideration of our request for a reduction.
Attached please find the following documents:

LMI Response To NWB Security Review Additional Information Submission
KP2016 and Golder 2017 Cost Comparison/Summary
LMI and Golder Presentation - Security Review

LMI will have the following people participating in the teleconference on April 6, 2018:
·       Belinda Labatte – Chief Development Officer – Mandalay Resources Corporation (owner
of LMI and “Company”)
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·       Karyn Lewis – Project Manager, Lupin Gold Mine and Ulu Gold Project
·       Ken Bocking – Principal, Golder Associates Ltd.
·       Dionne Filiatrault – Project Manager, Golder Associates Ltd.
·       Christine Kowbel – LMI External Legal Counsel

LMI would like request clarification as to Agenda Item G, Other Issues, Interim Closure and
Reclamation Plan, as it appears this is covered under Items C and E. 
 
Regards, 
Karyn Lewis

Project Manager, Lupin Mine and Ulu Gold Project

Mandalay Resources Corp./Lupin Mines Incorporated/Bonito Capital Corp. 

778-386-7340

 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:

This email message contains confidential information which is intended for the use of the person to
whom it is addressed.  If you received it in error, please notify the sender and delete the material
from any computer.  Any disclosure, re-transmission, dissemination or any other use of this
information is strictly prohibited.

 
 

 
 

From: Karyn Lewis <klewis@elginmining.com> 
Sent: April 4, 2018 5:31 PM 
To: Karyn Lewis 
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
This email message contains confidential information which is intended for the use of the person to whom it is addressed.  If you
received it in error, please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer.  Any disclosure, re-transmission,
dissemination or any other use of this information is strictly prohibited.

 

mailto:klewis@elginmining.com


4/5/2018 Nunavut Water Board Mail - 180326 2AM-LUP1520 NWB's Follow-up Guidance Closure Cost Update

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cab0cbada6&jsver=HcM5jMu2nSY.en.&view=pt&msg=1629429ead4ac7a7&search=inbox&siml=1629429ead4ac7a7

From: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: March-26-18 8:47 AM 
To: klewis@elgmining.com 
Cc: Licensing Department 
Subject: 180326 2AM-LUP1520 NWB's Follow-up Guidance Closure Cost Update
 
[Quoted text hidden]

--  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Lupin"
group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-
lup+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca. 
 
3 attachments

180404 - 2AM-LUP1520 - LMI and Golder Presentation - Security Review.pdf 
431K

180404 2AM-LUP1520 LMI Response To NWB  Security Review Additional Information Submission Final.pdf 
105K

180404 2AM-LUP1520 - KP 2016 and Golder 2017 cost estimate comparison-summary (1).pdf 
180K
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